29" November 2021
Email:

Dear,

South East Coast

Ambulance Service
NHS Foundation Trust

Trust Headquarters
Nexus House
Gatwick Road

Crawley
West Sussex
RH10 9BG

Tel: 0300 123 0999
www.secamb.nhs.uk

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 2111009.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Between the 14Th November 2018 and the 19th October 2021 Between 1st
January 2018 and 13th November 2018

How many assaults have been committed against Ambulance staff who fall
within the definition of emergency services worker?

How many of the assaults were reported to the police
How many of the assaults which reported to the police had a criminal justice
outcome, a criminal justice outcome is defined as charge, caution, conviction

or acquittal

Number of Physical
Assaults

Assaults reported to
the Police

Successful
Prosecution
Outcomes

14th November  1st January 2018 -
2018 - 19th 13th November
October 2021 2018
677 156
421 90
17 11

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow



http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email

address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow
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